Jackie Deibel

From: Michael J. Lober <mjlober@lddiawyers.com>

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 2:24 PM 7

To: Jackie Deibel

Cc: 'Vinay Bose', 'mahesh patel’; jmerder@essentialengineers.com
Subject: Creekview Partners Rezoning and Conditional Use Permit Applications
Jackie,

i am writing to follow up on our conversation the other day about deferring our two pending applications. It is my
understanding that we are allowed only two deferrals of one month each and that the deferral may be requested via

email.

As such, 1 would like to request our applications be deferred for one month from the upcoming planning commission
agenda. Am | correct that this will move our applications to the planning commission’s October calendar and then onto
the Council’s calendar for November?

We will be working with our engineers and hopefully have more feedback from the condo residents next week and
hopefully | can meet with you the following week to discuss where we are with everything.

Please confirm back that our deferral request has been granted.
Thank you as always for your assistance.

Mike Lober

Lober, Dobson & Desai, LLC
3150 Overland Drive

Roswell, GA 30075

Tel: (678) 461-9800 ext. 105

Fax: (678) 461-9944

Email: mjlober@/ddlawyers.com
Skype: mjlober
www.[ddlawyers.com

This confidential message is intended only for the addressee and may he subject to the attorney-client privilege or other
fegal restriction. If you have received this message in error, kindly advise the sender by return email and delete the

message from your records,

Data not disclosed on the face of the electronically transmitted documents is NOT intended to be
disclosed and is to be treated as confidential and attorney-client privileged,

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, | inform you that any
U.S. tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i) prometing, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction(s} or tax-related matter(s) addressed herein. This communication may not be forwarded {other than
within the recipient to which it has been sent} without my express written consent.

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged andfor confidential information intended for the use of
the individual or entity named above, If the reader of this message is net the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.




